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17 October 2019

Dear Huw,

| am writing to you following your exchange with the Minister for Finance and Trefnydd during
business questions on 24 September regarding the potential for eCargo schemes.

There are no eCargo schemes in Wales. However, officials will be looking at the potential of
how ebikes and similar transport modes can benefit active travel as part of the Wales
Transport Strategy. We are currently refreshing the Strategy and will be publishing by the
end of 2020. It will set out our policies for Transport and build on existing commitments for an
integrated transport system that supports sustainable forms of travel.

With regards to the Department for Transport eCargo Bike Grant Fund scheme, it is only open
to organisations, not individuals. It is also only available for organisations who will implement
the measures in England. A Scottish or Welsh organisation can apply if they can demonstrate
the ecargo bikes will be used exclusively in England.
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0300 0604400
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CF99 1NA
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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